Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am PhD student in Global Governance at the Balsillie School of International Affairs, through the University of Waterloo. I have worked with the REEP House for Sustainable Living in Kitchener, Sustainable Waterloo Region, and the Federation of Students at UW. For my Masters of Arts, also in Global Governance at BSIA, I researched various kinds of historical innovation in the energy sector, including technological, sociological and political-economic, that led to macro-energy transitions.

EDUCATION

Master of Arts – Global Governance

The Balsillie School of International Affairs, University of Waterloo

June 2012

Bachelor of Arts – Honours: Double Major (Sociology and Anthropology)

University of Western Ontario April 2009

Pursued Bachelor of Engineering

University of Manitoba; Faculty of Science, Faculty of Arts 2002 – 2004

HONOURS AND AWARDS

March 2012: Student member of the Waterloo Institute for Complexity and Innovation

September 2010: Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) Joseph-

Armand Bombardier Canada Graduate Scholarship

Balsillie Master's Fellowship – Balsillie School of International Affairs

President's Graduate Scholarship – *University of Waterloo*

Oct-Dec 2008: Accredited by the University of Western Ontario Student Council STEP

(Student Transitional Executive Program)

February 2008: In-Course Scholarship – *University of Western Ontario*

December 2007: Continuing Scholarship – *University of Western Ontario*

Faculty Association Scholarship – *University of Western Ontario*

Helen Reid Bursary - University of Western Ontario

June 2002: Entrance Scholarship – *University of Manitoba*

Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

EMPLOYMENT

Waterloo Region Green Solutions (REEP House)

September 2011 – Jan 2012

- Survey design for visitors
- Database creation and management
- Survey response data analysis

Sustainable Waterloo Region

April 2012 - Aug 2013

Regional Carbon Initiative Framework Researcher (volunteer)

- Maintained Regional Carbon Initiative (RCI) Framework up-to-date
- Researched novel methods of accounting for GHGs
- Comparison with other regional models of GHG Accounting

University of Waterloo Federation of Students

August 2011 – Present

- Student Life Center general operations
- Assistant to the Turnkey Desk (SLC)

Center for International Governance Innovation (CIGI)

September 2010 – June 2012

- Research Assistant: Energy and Resources Department
 - Co-writing of Policy Briefs
 - Energy policy analysis
 - Researched G20 commodity policies

The University of Western Ontario

September 2008 – Aug 2009

- Research Assistant: Department of French Studies
 - Survey data analysis and presentation
 - Organized mapping database
 - Linguistic data processing

The University of Western Ontario

October 2007 – May 2008

- Research Assistant: Department of Political Science
 - Statistical analysis using SPSS
 - Law article research
 - Clerical work

INTERESTS & OTHER SKILLS

English-French Bilingual Statistical Training (SPSS & STATA) Data synthesis and design Elections Canada Official